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Finlax, India (Health)

From: Busic, Babita

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 9:20 AM

To: Esau, Lloyd; Burch, Brad (Health); Gray, Sophie; Catanzariti, John; Mooney, Colm
(Health); Bone, Chris (Health); Bartholomew, Carolyn (Health)

Cc: Whittall, Christine (Health); Wells, Rebecca (Health)

Subject: SPIRE - RFT and Addendums [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: g 01 SPIRE - RFT to (DSC-ACT-2013) v3.doc; Addendum No. 1.doc; Addendum No.

2.doc; SPIRE PC Project Briefing Presentation - FINAL.pdf; Addendum No. 3.doc;
20180211 Master SPIRE SOA V1.pdf; 20180211 Surgical IPU HPU VO0.2.pdf

Good Morning SPIRE TET

In preparation for the upcoming TET Evaluation meeting for the SPIRE RFT, please find attached the RFT
and Addendums that have been issued to date. There are references in the Addendums to attachments
that | have included to this email in pdf.

SPIRE RFT

Addenduml - No attachment referenced

Addendum 2 — Attachment: SPIRE Briefing presentation
Addendum 3 — Attachments: Master SOA and Surgical HPU

In the RFT there were references to several attachments. If you require these please let me know as they
might be too big to email through.

Have a great day everyone.
Kind Regards

Babita Busic
cture Branch

Assistant Portfolio Manager —Sagi
Phone 02 617 49106 | Mobile
Infrastructure Finance & Capital Works ief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT

Government
Level 1 Building 3, The Canberra Hospital, Yamba Drive, Garran, ACT 2605| PO Box 158, Canberra City ACT

2601| wwwe.act.gov.au
Please consider the environment before printing this email. If printing is necessary, print double-sided and black and

white.




97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110





